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Mr. Sid Sanders, President 

Timco Engineering, Inc. 

 849 N. W.  State Road 45, P. O. Box 370 

Newberry, Florida  32669 

 

Dear Mr. Sanders: 

 

RE:   Job # 1801UC9 

          FCC ID: AS5ONEBTS-24 

 

The initial Grant of Equipment Authorization for AS5ONEBTS-24 was issued August 10, 2009.  The Exhibits 

initially held confidential were: 

 

1. Block Diagram 

2. Operational Description 

3. Parts List/Tune Up Info 

4. Schematics 

 

However, the exhibit titled Users Manual must also be held Confidential. The actual document title is Alcatel-

Lucent 9228 Base Station Macro LP and 9228 Base Station Macro Distributed  The footer on the title page and on 

each subsequent page is designated: 

 

 Alcatel-Lucent - Internal 

 Proprietary - Use Pursuant to Company Instruction 

 

It is clear that the content of this document is not intended for external nor public disclosure.  Therefore, Alcatel-

Lucent hereby requests that the FCC remove this exhibit from public viewing and maintain it as Permanent 

Confidential, pursuant to the provisions of  Part 0.457(d) of the Commission’s Rules. 

 

1. We are aware that the Manual has been viewable by the public since the date of grant.  

2. The Manual is very technical and is not provided to the consumer because the consumer cannot service the 

device. 

 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

 

  Sincerely, 

 

 

   Michael P. Farina 

   Member Technical Staff 

   FCC/EMC Compliance Test Group 

   Whippany,  NJ  

 


